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The Medieval town of Ayllén has been officially
recognised as a national complex of historical
and artistic monuments since 1973.The town,
which is of great architectural and cultural rich-
ness is located in the north-east of the province
of Segovia.The district shares borders with Soria
and Guadalajara and is close to that of the pro-
vince of Burgos. It is 135 km from both Madrid
and Burgos and 95 km from Soria and the pro-
vincial capital, Segovia. It is 120 km from Guada-
lajara.

It is only 30 km away from the Madrid-Burgos
motorway (A-l).At the foot of the Sistema Cen-
tral (central system of mountain ranges), known
as the Ayllén mountain range.

Aylién
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HISCORY

The Celtiberians were the first recorded settlers
of Ayllén, known owing to an abundance of re-
mains which were uncovered in the mound
from which today the torre de La Martina (La
Martina tower) rises. After came the Goths, the
Visigoths and the Moors. Kings Alfonso VI, Al-
fonso VII, Fernando lll, Fernando IV have passed
through the town as well as, Marfa de Molina and
el Cid Campeador; saints such as St. Francis of
Asisi to whom the foundation of the St. Francis
convent is attributed. St.Vincent Ferrer or St. Te-
resa of Jesus. Juan Il conceded the Lordship of
the town of Ayllén to Don Alvaro de Luna, who
in 1423 would be named Constable of Castille,
a festival which is celebrated in the town on the
last Saturday in July.

__\WJPAT 7O See

The bridge and the archway

After crossing the Romanesque bridge which
spans the river Aguisejo the archway looms
ahead, one of the three town gates. It is the
main entrance on which rest four coats of arms
belonging to the four most distinguished fami-
lies in Aylldn. After passing through the Medie-




val gate to enter the town, we can see on our
right the majestic facade of the Palacio de los
Contreras. Juan de Contreras ordered its cons-
truction in 1497 and the facade is decorated
with a Franciscan cord motif and three sloping
coats of arms, something quite unusual, al-
though the coffering on the interior suggests
that certain parts of the building are earlier than
this date.

Main square

Having passed the Contreras Palace, we find
ourselves before the majestic porticoed square
with colonnades extending from the the town
hall, the first palace of the Marquises of Villena,
situated to the right of the magical Romanes-
que church of San Miguel. From the square the
Martina tower can be seen at the top of the
mound which presides over the town and the
belfry of the church of Santa Marfa la Mayor: In
the centre of the square is the fountain of four
spouts, which has witnessed the history and
advancement of the town and its customs. It
was built to commemorate the 4th centenary
of the discovery of America in 1892,

Church of San Miguel

To enter the church of Miguel is to bathe in
silence, serenity, magic and beauty. The oldest
remains date back to the [2th century, al-
though additions and modifications were



made until the |8th century.The mix of archi-
tectural styles from different centuries is well-
balanced, lending it a particular charm. The
residence of the parish priest was here until
1993, the year in which its principal restora-
tion work was carried out, after which the
building was left in its current state. It is preci-
sely in this unequalled spot where the tourist
office is located in the summer months to pro-
vide the visitor with information about the
town and its surroundings. It is also used for
exhibitions, concerts, theatre and many other
cultural and artistic events.

The half-hidden fagade, displays an arch deco-
rated with rosettes, zig-zags and the chequer
board pattern.




Church of Santa Maria la Mayor

The circular apse, has some capitals decora-
ted with vegetable motifs and corbels which
support a braided cornice. The church of San
Miguel houses the tomb of Pedro Gutiérrez
de César, treasurer and secretary to Diego |
Ldpez Pacheco, and that of his second wife
Juana Enriquez, the marquises of Villena. The
tomb was originally located in the church of
San Juan, in a lavish Gothic chapel dedicated
to St. Sebastian and for the purpose of housing

the remains of the aforementioned family. The
Gothic script on the tomb reads:"Aqui yacen
sepultados los muy nobles sefiores el tesorero
Pedro Gutiérrez y Marfa Alvarez de Vallejo, su
mujer, que fue natural de Escalona, fundado-
res v dotadores de esta capilla. Fallecio el te-
sorero afio de 1531..." (Here lie entombed
the very noble treasurer Pedro Gutiérrez and
Marfa Alvarez de Vallejo, his wife, born in Es-
calona, founders and benefactors of this cha-
pel. The treasurer died in 1531..).

Church of Santa Maria la Mayor

Where this church now stands there was
once a parish church whose dilapidated apse
collapsed in the early hours of March 4th,
1697.0n October 20th 1701, the master buil-
der completed the new Neoclassical church,
all built in masonry, with a Latin cruciform
ground plan and a dome in the crossing, de-
corated with plaster sculptures, a choir and a
rectangular tower on the frontispiece. The
main altarpiece originally belonged to the con-
vent of San Francisco and was moved here
after the ecclesiastical confiscations in 1840.
The stone engraved baptismal font is situated
in the choir The bell tower is 40 metres high.
In the upper body there are six arches with
six bells: two at the front and one on each



side. Above this, between pyramids, is a belfry
with three openings on two levels.

Shrine of St. Nicholas

Today all that remains of this church is the Ro-
manesque doorway, in good condition, which
houses the old cemetery. The door is one of
the most interesting Romanesque pieces in Ay-
lldn. It is @ major attraction for visitors. Its inte-
rior, in which funerals are no longer held, still
bears a sense of mystery which seems to make
time stand still. The walls are from the Roman-
tic period. From this point, outside the town, the
convent of San Francisco is just a walk away.

Shrine of St. Martin of the castle

Today, all that remains of this church is the ma-
jestic tower de La Martina and the stone foun-
dations of a single-nave church with a circular
apse. It can be reached by ascending the stone
steps to the south-east of the castle mound,
where it remains in all its splendour. Up until
1085, the town was located on this hill, where
remains of buildings can be seen, as well as the
9th century castle which, according to our
sources, was destroyed in 1295 in the fighting
between kings and noblemen.

[t is known that until the |6th century,the old
castle tower, known as la Martina with a belfry
with two openings decorated with finials, ser
ved as the bell tower of the church. It was also
used a guard tower.



The Paredones

It is known that Ayllén was, at one point, under
Moorish rule, proven by the wall known as Pa-
redones which is still standing after centuries
on the mound where the castle of Aylldn
stood. As the surrounding land was occupied,
earthenware pots and other objects corres-
ponding to the first periods in history have
been unearthed. Studies are being carried out
to open the area to the public.

Shrine of St. John
Of this |3th century Romanesque church, the
apse with three semicircular arches with three
archivolts is still standing. In the | 6th century a

The Paredones

Gothic chapel was built for the Marquises of
Villena. In the interior is a Gothic tomb belon-
ging to Alvaro Nufiez de Daza. The apses and
gardens have been restored. The building has
been privately owned since the Seventies.
Today, part of the church houses a museum,
distinguished for its special interest in exhibi-
ting Art Brut (outsider art).

Coleccién de Arte Brut. Templo Escolapio

Tel. 686 508 482. Pedro Corrons.



CONVENTS AND OTHER BUILDINGS
Convent of St. Francis

At one kilometre from the town lie the ruins of
this majestic convent, founded in 1214 by St.
Francis of Asisi. The building was destroyed by
fire and rebuilt between 1733 and 1738.Note-
worthy is the masonry facade with a belfry and
three semicircular arches. Although it is a pri-
vate property and the inside may not be visited,
it is a worthwhile stroll to admire the excellent
stonework of the belfry in which the stone has
been perfectly preserved.Today it is known as
Los Claustros de Aylldn, and is a hotel speciali
sing in events and conventions, a privileged spot
for its beauty.

Convente of the Conceptionists

The church has a Greco-Roman (rectangular)
ground plan and is in the Romanesque style
with a vaulted ceiling in four rows. It has two
choirs, one at the top and one below from
which the modest Franciscan belfry rises. It
passed into private hands in 2007 and today it
is a hotel with its rooms being those occupied
by nuns over five centuries.




CIVIC BULDINGS

Palace of the bishop Vellosillo
Its construction was ordered in the middle of
the 16th century by the Bishop Vellosillo, bis-
hop and gentleman of Lugo, who was born in
this town. It was never occupied by the bishop,
but by his nephew. The elegantly simple buil-
ding, was privately owned until the Seventies,
when it was acquired by the Town Hall as a pu-
blic asset.
Today the building houses the library and the
Museo de Arte Contempordneo de Ayllén
(Contemporary Art Museum of Ayllén) of
great artistic and cultural richness, where works
by such important artists as Barjola, Lucio
Mufioz, Genovés, etc can be enjoyed. The Town
Hall has created a virtual museum where all the
museum's works can be viewed.
www.ayllon.es/museo-virtudl.

Maria Eugenia del Montijo

The first documented reference dates back to
1693 when it belonged to the Vellosillo family.
After changing hands several times it later be-
came the property of Marfa de Sales, Portoca-
rrero, Palafox, married to the Duke of Alba and
older sister of the Empress Eugenia. It is well
known that this palace was the where this dis-
tinguished lady would rest on her trips between
Paris and Madrid.

Eagle house

This is another stately home built in stone ma-
sonry which takes its name from the specta-
cular coat of arms which rests on the facade,
shaped like St.John's eagle. Calle Doctor Tapia.




Hospital of Santi Espiritu

This old hospital was founded at the end of the
| 6th century by the Sancti Spiritus brotherhood,
where orphans were fed and raised and the sick
taken care of. It served as both a hospital and a
school. Today it houses the local retirement
home. It can be found next to the bridge at the
entrance to the town.

The tower house

It has a full history which has been documen-
ted since the the beginning of the |6th cen-
tury and has belonged to the Chapter, the
Téllez and Girdn families, the Colegio de Lugo
and the Counts of Puebla among others. It is
the oldest civic building in Ayllén and was for-
merly a jail. It housed living quarters for the
Civil Guard before it was later purchased by
Caja Segovia, the local savings bank. It is loca-
ted opposite the church of San Miguel.

Contreras’s palace

This palace has been declared a National Mo-
nument and houses beautiful craft work and
valuable objects. It dates back to the |6th cen-
tury, but was restored in 1804 and destroyed
by fire in 1945, from which only the facade sur-
vived, on which the coats of arms of the Mar-
quises of Villena can still be seen.

Contreras’s palace




A DIFFSRENC

The town of Ayllén has opted for a different and
dynamic way to show the beauty and history of
the town. The guided theatrical tours in Aylldn,
show moments in the history of the town from
the | 3th century to the present day. Figures such
as his majesty Juan Il of Castille, FriarVicente Fe-
rrer or Catherine of Lancaster tell of the histo-
rical events which unfolded in Ayllén. On the
other hand, there are period scenes depicting
everyday life. The tour, led by a guide, lasts ap-
proximately one hour and 45 minutes with six
theatrical scenes.

Guided theatrical tours in Ayllon
Reservations 680 717 278
visitasteatralizadas@ayllon.es
www.ayllon.es

turismo@ayllon.es

Guided theatrical
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The beech Forest of Tejera Negra
This has been a National Park since 1978. It
belonged to the Comunidad de Villa y Tierra
de Ayllén. This beech wood along with that in
Pedrosa in Riofrfo de Riaza are the most sou-
therly in Europe and are hence of great im-
portance.

Valvieja
It is believed to be one of the most fertile and
hence the richest of these lands, also known
for its roaming sheep. Noteworthy are the
Castillian painted boards in the church and the
public washing place which has recently been
restored.

Saldana de Ayllon
In this village, half concealed by the Saldafia
oak wood, is where, according to legend, the
daughters of El Cid were abused by their hus-
bands. The church of San Pedro holds a Byzan-
tine-style image of the Holy Christ.

Santa Maria de Riaza
This church is located on a hill on the outs-
kirts of the town and at the foot of the river
Riaza. It is Romanesque with a single nave with
a porticoed gallery on the side. This gallery

leads to its only door. The nave is covered by
a Mudejar ceiling, possibly from the |5th cen-
tury. The baptismal font is an artistic jewel, be-
lieved to be in the Visigothic style. It is a large
granite piece which stands out for its cylindri-
cal shape and its decoration.



Grado del Pico

This handsome Romanesque parish church is
situated on the borders of the provinces of
Soria and Guadalajara. The facade is thought
to be from the |2th century.The square tower
is suggestive of the period of splendour which
Grado will have seen not so long ago The river
Aguisejo, is sourced by the spring from which
the church bears its name, Manadero de
Grado. During the Peninsular War it was oc-
cupied by both sides at some point.

Santibanez de Ayllon

This village is located in the deep and narrow
valley near the borders of Soria and Guadala-
jara. It is noteworthy for its lush fertile plain
irrigated by the river Aguisejo and streams
which have their source in the area. The
church is located in the higher part of the vi-
llage and is dedicated to St.John the Baptist. It
consists of a Baroque building and tower. The
green of its lush fertile plain is a contrast to its
black hills. Declared a picturesque village.



Estebanvela

Estebanvela and Francos are irrigated by the
waters of the Aguisejo. They are famous for
their walnuts and Reineta apples. In Esteban-
vela there is a shrine to the Padre Eterno
(eternal father) beside the river Villacortilla,
greatly worshipped in the area.

The la pena settlement of Estebanvela

This is situated some 800 metres from the vi-
llage of the same name. It was discovered in
1992 and is the only known settlement from the
Upper Paleolithic period in Segovia and one of
the few places on the plateau of Castille-Leon
with a complete chronology from this period.

Our ancestors, of the Magdalenian culture,
lived in one of the caves from 4000 years ago
to 11.000 years ago.They would go to the cave
at the end of the summer and stay until the
beginning of winter. During their stay they
would make the most of the natural resour
ces and minerals in the Aguisejo valley.

To the present day a significant collection of
tools fashioned from stone and bone, jewe-
llery etc. have been preserved. The most no-
teworthy of all is the collection of portable art
(pieces of decorated slate), unique on the Ibe-
rian Peninsula.

A walking route along the river Aguisejo
The visit may be complemented by

walking route along the foot of the Aylldn
mountain range (proposed by GEOPARQUI,
for more information about this environmen-
tal protection initiative see:
www.geologiadesegovia.info

Participation in workshops (previously booked).
Information and reservations at:

turismo@ayllon.es
Tel. 921 553 000 or 680 717 278.

Francos

Francos is known for its vegetable gardens on
the fertile plain of the Aguisejo. Worth noting
are the church and the stone spiral staircase.

Yacimiento de Estebanvela




Montejo de laVega de la Serrezuela

It is situated on the left-hand margin of the
river Riaza and, owing to its privileged and stra-
tegic setting, it was one of the most important
bastions to populate during the period of the
repopulation of this territory (I Ith century).
Within the district, in a setting unique for its
seclusion, close to the river Riaza and its can-
yon, the ruins of the Romanesque El Casuar
shrine can be found (Historical Artistic Monu-
ment).

Close to the town is a reserve for birds of prey
and carrion birds founded in 1975 by profes-
sor Félix Rodriguez de la Fuente, as well as se-
veral natural caves.

Casa del Parque de las hoces del rio Riaza
Tel. 921 532 317

Maderuelo

Maderuelo is a historical complex from Me-
dieval times.There are also remnants from the
Roman era such as the Roman bridge, and the
Romanesque period such as the shrine de la
Vera Cruz (the true cross), the shrine of
Nuestra Sefiora de Castroboda (Our Lady of
Castroboda), the church of San Miguel, the in-
flow of the Linares reservoir and the old cas-
tle with a tower and archway leading to the
walled town.

Vultures



Medieval fair

LEC'S|PARCY!

THE CROSS IN AYLLON is held on the
first sunday in May in the belfry of the con-
vent of San Francisco.

THE ETERNAL FATHER is 59 days after
Easter Thursday and is held in the belfry of
the ermita del Padre Eterno (shrine of the
Eternal Father) in Estebanvela.
ST.ISIDORE is held on May |5th in all the
local villages.

ST. MICHAEL patron of the town whose
feast day is celebrated on September 29th.
ST.AGATHA is celebrated on February 5th
in all the local villages.

LARDER THURSDAY is celebrated on the
thursday before Ash Wednesday, in the in-
comparable setting of the local taverns, a
walk which affords breathtaking views of the
area.

MEDIEVAL FAIR is held over the last wee-
kend in July. The medieval fair is organised by
the Friends of the Middle Ages Association.
There is a market, threshing, street theatre,
falconry, storytelling, challenges, dinners for
noblemen and plebeians, Celtic music etc...




H*#** | os Claustros de Ayllén
Ctra. Aranda de Duero, s/n
40520 Aylldn

Tel. 921 553 272
www.losclaustros.com
info@losclaustros.com

(19 rooms 36 capacity)

H **#% Aylién

Plaza Manuel de Falla, s/n
40520 Aylldn

Tel. 679 256 795 - 921 553 628
www.hotelayllon.es
info@hotelayllon.com

(18 rooms 33 capacity)

HS** Vellosillo

Avda. Reconquista, 4
40520 Aylldn

Tel. 921 553 062

(25 rooms 47 capacity)

P Avenida

Avda. Conde Vallellano, 19
40520 Aylldn

Tel. 921 553 122 - 650 610 842
www.avenida-hostal.com

(12 rooms |9 capacity)

P El Convento de Ayllén

El Parral, s/n - 40520 Ayllén

Tel. 670 393 533
www.elconventodeayllon.com
reservas@elconventodeayllon.com
(16 rooms 31| capacity)

CTR El Adarve

El Parral, 13 - 40520 Ayllén
Tel. 696 974 731- 627 396 | 18
www.segovia-sp.com/eladarve
eladarve2@orange.es

(9 rooms |9 capacity)

CRA Los Abuelos

Real, 60 - 40520 Aylién

Tel. 607 777 526
www.casarurallosabuelos.es
casarurallosabuelos@gmail.com
(4 rooms |0 capacity)

CRA La Casa del Cartero Pablo
C/ Parral, 7

40514 Saldafia de Ayllén

Tel. 659 687 875

(2 rooms 5 capacity)

CTR La Senda de los Caracoles
Manadero, s/n

40512 Grado del Pico

Tel. 658 691 376 -921 125 |19

www.lasendadeloscaracoles.com
lasendadeloscaracoles@gmail.com
(16 rooms 34 capacity)

CTR El Caz del Molino

Del Caz, 10

40514 Saldafia de Ayllén

Tel. 660 761 703 - 921 555 186
www.alojamientospueblosdeayllon.com
ctrelcaz@telefonica.net

(6 rooms |3 capacity)

CRA Casas deYagie Ay B

Marfa de Garay, | |

40594 Santa Marfa de Riaza

Tel. 921 553 308 - 616 755 643
www.lascasasdeyague.com
yaguealonso@hotmail.com

(4 rooms 8 capacity — each house)

CRA La Eras |y lI

Alta, ||

40594 Santa Marfa de Riaza

Tel. 659 540 202
www.laescapadarural.com
casasruraleslaseras@hotmail.com
(3 rooms 6 capacity — each house)

CRA Mi Reja Bajo Ay B

La Iglesia, 24

40594 Santa Marfa de Riaza

Tel. 659 540 202 - 636 814 591
casamireja@yahoo.es

(3 rooms 5 capacity — each house)



CRALaRenlyll

Camino de Abajo, 10

40512 Santibdfiez de Aylldn

Tel. 921 555 502 - 609 717 394
la_ren_informacion@yahoo.es
(2/3 rooms 4/5 capacity — each house)

Most noteworthy are the delicious
meats from livestock (mainly lamb)
which are reared in these Segovian
lands. The most exquisite dish and
that in the greatest demand, is the
suckling lamb roasted in a wood-
fired ovens offered by many restau-
rants in the locality. One can also

sample a wide variety of sweets:

doughnuts, tortas (flat cakes), man-
tecados (lard cakes), madeleines, etc

H¥**** | os Claustros de Ayllén
Ctra. Aranda de Duero, s/n
40520 Aylién

Tel. 921 553 272 - 921 564 05 52
www.losclaustros.com
info@losclaustros.com

Rte. El Mirador del Botero

San Juan, 19 - 40520 Ayllén

Tel. 607 777 526
www.elmiradordelbotero.es
elmiradordelbotero@gmail.com

Rte. La Tenada del Chispano
San Juan, 19 - 40520 Ayllén

Tel. 921 553 320 - 677 090 110
www.latenadadelchispano.com
info@latenadadelchispano.com

Rte. El Patio

Plaza Mayor; 7 - 40520 Ayllén
Tel. 679 256 795 - 921 553 628
www.hotelayllon.com
info@hotelayllon.com

Rte. Avenida
Conde Vallellano, |9 - 40520 Aylién
Tel. 921 553 122 - 650 610 842

www.hostalavenida.restaurantesok.com

Rte.Vellosillo

Avda. de la Reconquista, 5
40520 Aylldn

Tel. 921 553 062 - 696 974 731
Rte. Pemar

Plaza Mayor, | | - 40520 Ayllén
Tel. 921 553 976 - 650 472 712
pemarayllon@hotmail.com

H#*#*%* | os Claustros de Ayllén
Ctra. Aranda de Duero, s/n
40520 Ayllén

Tel. 921 553 272 - 921 564 05 52
www.losclaustros.com
info@losclaustros.com

(19 rooms 36 capacity)

CTR El Adarve

Parral, |3 - 40520 Ayllén

Tel. 696 974 731 - 627 396 |18
www.segovia-sp.com/eladarve
eladarve2@orange.es

(9 rooms |9 capacity)

CTR La Senda de los Caracoles
Manadero, s/n

40512 Grado del Pico

Tel. 658 691 376 - 921 125 119
686 290 855
www.lasendadeloscaracoles.com
lasendadeloscaracoles@gmail.com
(16 rooms 34 capacity)

Ayllén is known for its numerous
craftsmen of wood and iron.There
are private exhibitions in which
traditional scenes from days of
yore are embodied and the mas-
tery of diverse crafts is shown.

Artesanfa El Hada Leanan.-

Piel y Cuero (leather)

Plaza Cronista Artigas, |

40520 Aylidn

Tel. 921 555 202 - 655 256 304
655 350 215
www.hadaleanan.com
artesania@hadaleanan.com



Bar El Figdn de la Villa
Don Juan Manuel Pérez Arroyo, |
Tel. 639 516 651

Rte.Vellosillo
Avda. de la Reconquista, 5
Tel. 921 553 062

Bar Kexua
Plaza Mayor; 28
Tel. 921 553 124

Discoteca El Parral
Parral, 25 -Tel. 921 553 009

A range of therapies carried out by
our team of professional physio-
therapists and masseuses, which
improve one's health and sense of
wellbeing.

CTR La Senda de los Caracoles
SPA - Tratamientos Terapéuticos
Manadero, s/n

40512 Grado del Pico

Tel.921 125 119 - 658 691 376
www.lasendadeloscaracoles.com
lasendadeloscaracoles@gmail.com
reservas@lasendadeloscaracoles.com

(16 rooms 34 capacity).

I35 km from Madrid on the A-l
northbound
Exit in Cerezo de Abajo and take
the N-110 to Aylldn.

95 km from Soria on the N-1 10
towards Segovia.

93 km from Segovia on the N-1 10
towards Soria.

|40 km from Valladolid on the
N-122 towards Aranda de Duero
and then the N-1 14 to Aylldn.

(towards Burgos).

129 km from Burgos on the A-l

towards Madrid. Exit at Aranda de
Duero and take the N- | [4 to Ayllén
120 km from Guadalajara, take the
C-101 to Villacadima and then the
N-1 [4 to Aylldn.

Bus stop
Carnicerfa, s/n - 40520 Ayllén (In
the old slaughterhouse parking).

Taxi service - Autos Nieto

Tel. 921 553 363 - 921 553 273
921 553 454 - 609 121 051

Bus company linking Segovia with
Ayllén: LINECAR

Tel. 983 230 033 - 921 427 705
www.linecares
infosegovia@linecares
infovalladolid@linecar.es

Bus company linking Madrid with
Aylién: ALSA

Tel. 902 422 242

www.alsa.es

Start of Avenida de América.



Summer tourist office.

Church of San Miguel

Tel. 680 717 278

Plaza Mayor; s/n - 40520 Ayllén
www.ayllon.es
turismo@ayllon.es

Winter tourist office.
Palacio obispo Vellosillo
Tel.921 553 916

Plaza obispo Vellosillo, |
40520 Aylldn
www.ayllon.es
turismo@ayllon.es

Town hall

Plaza Mayor, | - 40520 Ayllén
Tel. 921 553 000
www.ayllon.es
ayuntamiento@ayllon.es

Segovia tourist board
Plaza Mayor, 9

40001 Segovia

Tel. 921 466 070
www.segoviaturismo.es
info@segoviaturismo.es

CODINSE
Tel. 921 556 218
www.codinse.com









SEGOVIA SUR

Tel. 921 449 059 / www.segoviasur.com




www.dipsegovia.es

@21 113 300

www.segoviaturismo.es

Q21 466 070

www.turismocastillayleon.com

s

@02 203 030

Ayuntamiento
de Ayllén
www.ayllon.es

@21 553 000




